RECEWE

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Orangeburg - MAR ﬂ3 2024
Co
STATE Vs, urt p f%@@%NT[CASE# 2023 - GS - 38 - -1208

)
Jorico D Tyler ) AIWE 2023A3810700423
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  5/14/2023
Race; BLACK _Sex: M Age: 31 ) S.C.Code § 16-3-1075(B)
ooB: SSH: { ) CDR Code #: 2509
Address: . ! . }
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# _ SID#: )
)

*CDL Yes DNO@’CMV Yes[] No [ Hazmat Yes DNOE/

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [d] PLEADS
TO:  Caracking o> - 209
in violation of § 16-3-1075(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2599

1 NON-VIQLENT ¥ VIOLENT ] SERIQUS (& MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3ra)

. . Lesser Inciuded Defendant Waives nad (def.'s initials)
The chargeis: [ As indicted, O Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury.

The pleais:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, E{]’Recomeendatl o?'—by the State.

ATTEST: o
WY ol el T

Lupton, Ted SCBar# = 7 \Défendant “Meliard] Roberl Douglas SC Bartt

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the %te Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /S da.}csﬁmemhsI-Trrre‘Seﬁed, ClYouthful Offender Act not to exceed __ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ i provided that- upon the senice of _ days/monthsfyears/'!’me Served and or payment

of § 1 plus costs and assessments as applicable®: the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Deparlment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Senices standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[[] CONCURRENT or [ JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

D'/The Defendant is to be.given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by

SCOOC. _ 29§ @ s
(1 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

(] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detentjon Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a figzearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. Jorico D Tyler INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 - GS - 38 - -1208

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[1 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[l Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
(J  Mental Health Counssling ] May sene W/E
beginning:
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [] Public Senice Employment days/hours
{1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
] Other:
(] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [ ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: (] Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /ﬂ
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) 8D AL
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $
Presiding Judge: @\
Clerk of Court/ Deput Judge Code: 27215~
Courl Reporter: 7 Sentence Date: 3/2(29

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES

Lakesha M Gillard

DOCKET NO. 2023GS38-1208

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

Orangeburg County Sheriff
20230005641

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March 18, 2024 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2023A3810700423

Arrested: 516/2023

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE
Vs,

Jorico D Tyler

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: March 13, 2024

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for
TAKE OR ATTEMPT A VEHICLE FROM

PERSON BY FORCE WITHOUT GREAT
BODILY HARM

SC Code: 16-3-1075(B)

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.
Do -
7

Defendant

|
hereby appear in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

L]
g g
a.
-t

5 8§ &
faerd co“a
B~ 2
D £ 3
B =S
& 3

(o]



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
) 2023GS38-1208
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 13; 2024 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath: '

TAKE OR ATTEMPT A VEHICLE FROM PERSON BY FORCE WITHOUT
GREAT BODILY HARM

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about May 14, 2023, the
Defendant, Jorico D Tyler did willfully and unlawfully did take or attempt to take, a
motor vehicle from Ann Taylor Corbett by using force, violence, or intimidation
while she was operating the vehicle or inside of the vehicle.” This offense in

violation of Section 16-3-1075 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided. ) /

Theodore Lupton, Solicitor




. ARREST WARRANT

2023A3810700424

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Orangeburg
THE STATE 20230005535
against
Jorico D Tyler
Address: _ -
Phone: SSN;
Sex; M Race: B Heightt & 2 Weight: 190

DLState: g  DL&

poB: . “Agency ORI #  SC0380000

Prosecuting Agency:  QOrangeburg County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer: Lakesha M Gillard - S00139

Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

Oftense Code: 0139

CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A)

IS warrant 15 n &

D County/ |:| Municipality of
The accused

is to be arested and RE@ETVED

dealt with according to the |

MAR 13 2004 “

Signature of Judge

oste SC Court of Appeals

RETURN
A copy of this arest warrant was delivered to
defendant da Y La Tv] e
on 5 (v 27

RETURN WARRANT TO: D L
(eneral Sessions '
151 Docket Street
P. 0. Box 9000

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
E County/ I:I Municipality of )
Orangeburg )

Farm Approved by
S.C. Altomey Gesieral
April 21, 2003

SCCA 518

ORIGINAL
AFFIDAVIT

Lakesha M Gillard
being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant  Jorico D Tyler
did within this county and state on orabout 5/11/2023

State of South Carclina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars:

Personally appeared befcre me the affiant who

violate the criminal Taws of the

Orangeburg )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Ropbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

I further state that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On or about May 11. 2023, JORICO D. TYLER, violated section 16-11-330(A) of SC code of laws. ARMED ROBBERY., in that
TYLER. did take. with intent to deprive. the victim of her money, in that the defendant. demanded money from the victim, by
threatening her life. causing the victim 1o transfer funds from her chime card to the defendant. The defendant was armed with an axe
in which he used to strike the victim on her [eg causing major injury and bleeding. The victim positively identified the defendant as
the assailant. Above is evidence by a report of the crime. and statement of the victim and Investigator Gillard. who are available to
testify. This offense accurred in the county of Orangeburg, at 146 Cold Drive. Orangeburg, South Carolina.

Signature of Affiant /% . % . M&/
d

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) .
County/ D Municipality of ) Affiants Address ~ Post Office Box 9000 - Y
) Orangeburg, SC 29116- T S ==
Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone  (803)53 1-4647 > M = :rt_fj‘_
Gy~ == ez Bl
ARREST WARRANT ICJ_J__-n - Cﬂ;‘z
20 =2 I
TO ANY LAW ENFORGEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS qQQufIDy: ; o
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonablem%unds B et chat
: o B To
on orabout 3/11/2023 defendant  Jorico D Tyler ~J

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

E County/ D Municipality of Orangeburg

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be celivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and subscribed before me )

on 5/16/4023 )
Ls) )

Elgnature of ssuing Judge

Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000

Orangeburg, SC 29116-
Judge's Tefephone  (803)247-2011

Dennis Gary Doremus I1 )
Orangeburg, SC 29116 WARRLNY .. .. JudgeCode: 7436 ) Issuing Count: Magistrate D Municipal |:| Gircuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RECE%VED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Orangeburg tan
AR 1$ 202
STATE )¢ o INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 - GS - 38 - 1207
vs. SC Court of Appeals '
Jorico D Tyler ) AW 2023A3810700424
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  5/11/2023
Race: BLACK __ Sex: M Age: 3 }  S.C.Code § 16-11-330(A)
DOB: ' SS#:: ) CDR Code #: 0139
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: i SID#: )
)

*CDL Yes [[JNo@® CMV Yes[] No 3 Hazmat Yes[ [No[¥

In disposition of the abowe indictment comes now the Defendant who was [TJCONVICTED OF or Rd PLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery 4 — 39
in viclation of § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[[] NON-VIOLENT " VIOLENT [ SERIOUS (¥ MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [} §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

- . Lesser Included Defendant Waives :E,‘: {def's initials)
The charge is: [J As Indicted, [] Ofiense, m Presentment to Grand Jury.,

The pleais: [ Witho
ATTEST:

Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation hg.State,
g [J Neg =] U‘@ 0,@/ t\ ks

P, L1 Sy A = YAy e

SCBar# Dgféndant - MeljgAl, RobertDouglas | SC Bar#
(1757

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Egtate Department of Correction, [JCounty Detention Center,

Lupton, Ted

for a determinate term of I;d 6.0 @ Hmeo-Sermd, []Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that upon the senice of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Senices standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
{_] CONCURRENT or [ JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

l]ﬁe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1340 to be calculated and applied by
3cpoc. _ 2 mnths—

[] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
£] The Defendant Shali be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a persen convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS, Jorico D Tyler INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023 - GS - 38 --1207

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP  after maonthsfyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling 7] Compietion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp (] No Contact with Victim [.] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[0 Mental Health Counseling (0] May serve W/E

beginning:

0]  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Senice Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[ Other: '

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing {] ordered

Total: § plus 20% fee: 5

Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPRS

Reciplent:
*Fine: §
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 7@
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 %
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 $ z
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 %
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-20(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 %
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ ,Z z5
(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[J § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL

Presiding Judge:

B

Clerk of Court/ Deput

Judge Code: /W ~

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 3/2/"

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2of 2



WITNESSES

Lakesha M Gillard

DOCKET NO. 2023GS38-1207

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

Orangeburg County Sheriff

20230005535

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March 18, 2024 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2023A3810700424

Arrested: 5/16/2023

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE
vS.

Jorico D Tyler

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date. March 13, 2024

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY

SC Code: 16-11-330(A)

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

ey

Defendant

I
hereby appear in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

B g &

P 8 <

bl o
Defendant g0 — o

QD £ 3

m =8
Witness: (&)

B 9
C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
) 2023GS38-1207
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ' )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 13, 2024 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That on or about May 11, 2023, in Orangeburg County, the defendant, Jorico D
Tyler did by use of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly
weapon or while alleging either by words or action that he was armed while using
a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present during
the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, take
and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or presence of the victim,
Elizabeth Jamison, with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of
possession of the goods or monies. Such weapon or alleged weapon described
as an axe. This offense in violation of Section 16-11-330 of the South Carolina

Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided. M

fa

Theodore Lupton, Solicitor



ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL Form Approved by

2023A3810700423 oy T

AFFIDAVIT Agn 21, 2003
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA L akesha M Gillard

Personally appeared before me the affiant who
. County/ Municipality of . -
being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Jorico D Tyler
Orangeburg did within this county and state on orabout  35/14/2023 violale the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or crdinance of County/ D Municipality of Orangeburg )
THE STATE 20230005641 in the following pariculars:
against . . . .
Jorico D Tyler DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: (Cqrjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle from person by force without great bodily harm
Address: _
= — = — | futher state that there 1s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phaone: SSN! the crime sst forth and that probable ceuse is based on the following facts:

Sex M Race: B Height _2_ Weight: 190

—_— On or about May 14, 2023, JORICO D. TYLER, violated section 16-3-1075(B)(1) of SC.code of laws, CARJACKING. in that
DL State: SC DL#:

TYLER. did take the victim's vehicle by force and intimidation, in that the defendant diverted the victim down a secluded road then,

DoB: ! Agency ORI#:  SC0380000 forcefully removed the victim from the vehicle and took control of the vehicle and drove away. The victim positively identified the
Prosecuting Agency:  Orangeburg County Sheriff defendant as the assailant. Above is evidence by a report of the crime, and statement of the victim and Investigater Gillard. who are
Prosecuting Officer: Lakesha M Gillard - S00139 available to testify. This offense occurred in the county of Orangeburg, at 100 Hebrard Road. Norway, Norway South Carolina.

offense: Carjacking / Take or attemnpt a vehicle from person
by force without great bodily harm

Offense Code: 2599
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-1075(B)(17 ignatore of Affnt M % /?-

= i
for el
s wanant 18 " ¢ STATE OF S0UTH CAROLINA ) = =
. H = m
County! M lity of -
D ounty D unicipality o E‘ County! D Municipality of ) Affiant’s Address ~ Post Oftice Box 9000 = o,
The accused ) Orangeburg, SC 29116- G):X - S
is fo De amested and brought before me to be Orangeburg Affiants Telephane  (803)531-4647 mo \i =
dealt with according to the law. — 13 mm"_:o
o 2 Om
! L.S. ¢ -
"%@ g ARREST WARRANT &2 e =3
Signature of Judge (4 30 . I’ =
N W =
Date: JEP =

NY AW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIRO‘UNTY ~at
It appearing frem the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

Fe'd
e “
RETURN OC C\ '1
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to O(//zﬂ
defendant dO(n (0 "WUler o7 ,4

2024 on orabout  3/14/2023 defendant  Jorico D Tyler
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Cardlina (or crdinance of
E County/ |:| Municipatity of Orangeburg ) as set forth below:

a&ESCRiPTION OF OFFENSE: Carjacking / Take or attempt a vehicle from person by force without great bodily harm

on SAeA 7y

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith o be deait with accerding to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its executicn, or as
soon theseafter as is practicable

A ' Swom to and subscribed before me
\ W by

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions .
151 Docket Street L.
P. O. Box 9000 )
Orangeburg, SC 29116 Vb

- on 5/16/2023

)

) Judge'sAddress  Post Office Box 9000
Ls) ) QOrangeburg, SC 29116-
)
)

ura of [ssuing Judge <

Dennis Gary Doremus [1 Judge's Telephone - (803)247-201 1
i

Judge Code: 7436 Issuing Court: Magistrate I:I Municipal I:I Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)

)

)

) Warrant No(s): @ 03\3(-}2)8’ 0(') OO ’(d

) AL IAD .2 3-3 -

) 3 1072004,
\4 ) 0513 A% 107008

)

)

)

)

)

)

Joreo O Ty \e(

\J

The above-named and presently incarcerated Defendant, after applying under indigent status has
been found to qualify for a public defender. RE CENFD

TRERL
Therefore, D OUS n\e\ \q C é dgn b o

{Gﬂ\ -3
is hereby appointed to represent said Defendant this day of uwné
20 .. :

40 ¥H¥319

This appointment refers and applies to the followin g warrant number(s):

9 HEBSNVHO

‘,no

Warrant N o(s)

....................................................................................................................................

A023A2F 1D 00N | ftg 2023A 3?10’7&3‘{513
A 033AAIF 1820043, 2023 /3TN p0N 1S

YHVT0 '8 Y4INNIM

6s?=n WOEN NI G
(SENTRERERIE

This appointment has been made by the Office of the Public Defender, First Judicial Circuit,

State of South Carolina. i:
, y a
dfﬁ(??”*éf f4fﬁ ;>§§;1Z=n

S
‘e

o\ ST: TRUE COPY |
oA iy (- OFFICEOF THE UG PRENDER
W OF COURT . . (/{
ORANGEBURG COUNTY. $Gooe 1 o5 1 7! oo

CLERK OF COURT
ORANGEBURG COUNTY, sC



